
From: Jenrette, Kerry
To: Tiffany M. Wilson; Hilliard, Zak
Cc: Carter, Keith
Subject: Re: sealed bid #22-6612
Date: Monday, September 16, 2024 4:25:09 PM
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Absolutely 

Kerry Jenrette 
Operations Manager,  Wind River Environmental 
300 Thompson Rd, Hiram,GA 30141
P: 770-439-1448  M: 404-273-7445 
kjenrette@wrenvironmental.com 
www.wrenvironmental.com 

From: Tiffany M. Wilson <tmwilson@dekalbcountyga.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 4:12:25 PM
To: Jenrette, Kerry <kjenrette@wrenvironmental.com>; Hilliard, Zak <zhilliard@wrenvironmental.com>
Cc: Carter, Keith <acarter@wrenvironmental.com>
Subject: RE: sealed bid #22-6612
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,
I know that some time has passed, and DeKalb County is still interested in utilizing the contract referenced above. I wanted to ensure that we still
have your approval to utilize the contract that was awarded to Cobb County?
 
Thank you,
 
Tiffany
 

Tiffany M. Wilson | Procurement Technician – Team A
DeKalb County Government | Department of Purchasing & Contracting
1300 Commerce Drive, 2nd Floor | Decatur, GA | 30030 |
Office: (404) 371-0814 |
tmwilson@dekalbcountyga.gov | www.dekalbcountyga.gov
Productivity | Accountability | Customer Service | Teamwork

 

From: Jenrette, Kerry <kjenrette@wrenvironmental.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 5:10 PM
To: Tiffany M. Wilson <tmwilson@dekalbcountyga.gov>; Hilliard, Zak <zhilliard@wrenvironmental.com>
Cc: Carter, Keith <acarter@wrenvironmental.com>
Subject: RE: sealed bid #22-6612
 
Yes we are using the price increase to the right
 
Kerry Jenrette | Operations Manager | Wind River Environmental
300 Thompson Road, Hiram, GA 30141
P: 770-439-1448 | C: 404-273-7445
kjenrette@wrenvironmental.com | www.wrenvironmental.com

Your full-service liquid waste company

 

From: Tiffany M. Wilson <tmwilson@dekalbcountyga.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 5:02 PM
To: Hilliard, Zak <zhilliard@wrenvironmental.com>; Jenrette, Kerry <kjenrette@wrenvironmental.com>
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HAMBY*S Division




Annual Contract

Cleaning of Manholes, Sewer Lines, and Drains
Sealed Bid #22-6612

Award Sheet
Wind River Environmental, LLC
d/b/a Hamby's Septic
Wind River Environmental, LLC 0008380
d/b/a Hamby's Septic Price Increase
0008380 111023

Unit of Commodity
Item Description Measure Unit Cost Unit Cost Code
Labor Charge to: Unstop Manholes, Sewer
Lines & Drains/ Repair of Pipeline
Technician - Regular Rates Hour $125.00 512875 96869-C001
Technician - Overtime Rates Hour $125.00 $128.75 96869-C008
Helper - Regular Rates Hour 58750 590125 96865-C002
Helper - Overtime Rates Hour $87.50 §90.125 96869-C003
Pump Truck Per Hour Charge
Pump Truck - Regular Rates Hour 5250.00 $257.50 96869-C006
Pump Truck - Overtime Rates Hour 5250,00 $257.50 96869-C009
Backhoe Services Per Hour Charge
Backhoe - Regular Rates Hour 570.00 $72.10 96869-C012
Backhoe - Overtime Rates Hour $70.00 $72.10 96869-C013
Disposal of Liquid Waste
Grease Trap Gallon 5024 502472 96869-C014
Septic Charge Gallon 5024 502472 96869-C015
Parts Percentage Mark Up 25% 25% 96869-C030






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
Thank you for the email. I have a question; are you currently utilizing the price increase rates as it’s past 11.10.23 or are the regular rates listed in
the first column still being utilized?
 
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

 

From: Hilliard, Zak <zhilliard@wrenvironmental.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 4:58 PM
To: Tiffany M. Wilson <tmwilson@dekalbcountyga.gov>; Jenrette, Kerry <kjenrette@wrenvironmental.com>
Cc: Carter, Keith <acarter@wrenvironmental.com>
Subject: Re: sealed bid #22-6612
 
Attached is the current rates vs Cobb/dekalb rates. If you have any questions feel free to ask. Thank you.
 
Zachary Hilliard
 

From: Tiffany M. Wilson <tmwilson@dekalbcountyga.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 12:19 PM
To: Jenrette, Kerry <kjenrette@wrenvironmental.com>
Cc: Carter, Keith <acarter@wrenvironmental.com>; Hilliard, Zak <zhilliard@wrenvironmental.com>
Subject: sealed bid #22-6612
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Good Afternoon,
My name is Tiffany Wilson, and I am from DeKalb County’s Purchasing and Contracting Department. I am writing you to request if you have a list of
the commercial pricing for the items below that were granted in the cooperative agreement for Cobb County?
 
Back in February, Virginia Archer from our department emailed you asking for your approval for you to honor the pricing that was provided to
Cobb County. Approval was granted and I’m currently working on documents to submit to my CPO for review. One of the requirements is to
provide a cost analysis where I’m comparing the market/commercial rates you offer versus the cooperative agreement pricing. I have a screenshot
of the award sheet you submitted with the items and pricing as a reference. If you have a list with the regular rates for the items, it would be gladly
appreciated. If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to reach out.
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
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